@Zﬁ Realfy

AUTHORIZATION FROM SELLER TO RELEASE
POTENTIALLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

TO: - - s (Broker)
FROM: _ (Seller)
RE: Property at

DATE:

Seller authorizes Broker, Seller’s Designated Agent, and any of Broker’s agents to release the following
information to other brokers, sales agents, or prospective purchasers (Initial appropriate space):

Seller has placed Seller’s property on the market because:

Seller is to be or has been transferred Seller is building or moving to another property
Seller’s housing needs have changed Seller’s employment / work situation has changed
Other:

Seller authorizes Broker, Seller’s Designated Agent, and any of Broker’s agents to advertise, in the manner
Broker determines appropriate, the following information (Initial appropriate space):

____Seller has been transferred g __ Seller must sell
__ Seller seeking larger/smaller property ____Foreclosure is imminent
____Asking price is negotiable ____Seller divorcing/divorced

Seller’s company will pay some of buyer’s costs ____Seller will pay part of buyer’s costs
__ Seller may make some concessions _____Otbher:

Specify: '

(e.g., allowances, repairs, refrig., etc.)

Seller Seller

Received by: (Designated Seller’s Agent)




